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February 2,1979
TMI-79-16 -

Mr. J. F. Hilbish
Manager, Licensing
Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 542
Reading, PA 19603

Subject: Three Mile Island fluclear Station
toss of Pressurizer Level Indication

Reference: f1RC Letter, J. E. Foster to J. H. Taylor,' dated 1/31/79

Dear Mr. Hilbish:

B&W has received the attached request for information concerning the loss
of pressurizer level indication at BSU plants from the !;RC Region III
office. The Region I_II office is requesting this. information based
on their| feeling that a . loss' of pressurizer level indication violates

(Criterion 13 - Instrumentation 'and Centrol, which states, " Instrumentation
shall be provided to monitor variables and systems over their anticipated
range for normal operation, for anticipated operational occurrences,
and for accident conditions as appropriate to ensure adequate safety,...."

Because of the tight schedule of their request, we would appreciate your
prompt response to this request. If you choose to supply the requested
information for your plant (s), it would be desirable for the information
to be in our hands by February 8,1979, so we can compile the information
and develop the proper strategy.

Present plans call for aIstrategy meeting on Tuesday, February 13, 1979,
in Lynchburg to discuss the concern for utilities that plan to attend the ,

February 14, 1979, meeting.

Please contact us by February 8 if you plan to attend and indicate whether
you will investigate past occurrences at your plant. -

Very truly ,

@ j ='
*

JoelT.(Jan'is U i' "
-

.1
Service Manager j
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Babcock &Wilcox ,,, , , c ,,,,, c ,,, ,

P.O. Box 1260. Lynchburg. Va. 245c5

Telephone: (804) 384 5111

February 2,1979
Aft 0-79-13

Mr. D. H. Williams
Manager, Licensing
Arkansas Power & Light Company
P.O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Subject: Arkansas fluclear One - Unit 1
Pressurizer Level Meeting With flRC

Dear Mr. Williams: .

As discussed with you in a telecon on February 2,1979, B&W has received
the attached request for information concerning the loss of pressurizer
levei indication at B&W plants from the f4RC Region III office. The
Region III office is requesting this information based on their feeling
that a loss of pressurizer level indication violates Criterior.13 -
Instrumentation and Control which states "Instrur.entatier. shall be
provided to monitor variables and systems over their anticipated range
for normal operations, for anticipated operational occurrences, and for
accident conditions as appropriate to ensure adequate safety...".

Because of the tight schedule of their request, we would appreciate
your prompt response to this request. If you choose to supply the
requested information for your plant, it would be desirable for the
information to be in our hands by 2/8/79 so we can compile the information
and develop the proper strategy.

Present plans call for a strategy meeting on Tuesday, February 13, 1979,
in Lynchburg to discuss the concern for utilities that plan to attend
the February 14, 1979 meeting.

We understand you plan to attend both of these meetings.

If you have any questions in this matter, please advise.

Very truly yours,*

g

,g.f) h. . ..

R. C. Luken E 6"
|* Service Manager U E'

~ '
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P.o. Box 1260. Lynenburg. Va. 245c5

Telephone: (804) 384 5111-

.

February 2,1979
& R.S -79-12 !

Mr. D.G. Raasch
Manager Generation Engineering
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
Rancho Seco nuclear Station
Route 1, Box 550

. Herald, California 95638 -

Subject: Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station - Unit No.1 Loss of Pressurizer
Level Indication

Ref: . NRC Letter, J.E. Foster to J.H. Taylor dated 1/31/79

Dear Mr. Raasch:

B&W has recieved the attached request for information concerning the loss of
pressurizer level indication at B&W plants frcm the NRC Region III office.
The Region III office is requesting this information based on their feeling that a
loss of pressurizer level indication violates Criterion 13 - Intrumentation and
Control which states " Instrumentation shall be proviced to monitor variaales and systems
over their anticipated range for normal operations, for anticipated operational
eccurrences, and for accident conditions as appropriate to ensure adequate
safety, - - ".

Because of the tight schedule of their request, we would appreciate y~our prompt
response to this request. If you choose to supply the requested information for
your plant (s) it would be desirable for the information to be in our hands by,

2/8/79 so we can compile the information and develope the proper strategy.

Present plans call for a strategy meeting Tuesday February 13, 1979 in Lynchburg
to discuss the concern for utilities that plan to attend the February 14, 1979
meeting. ,

Please contact us by February 8 if you plan to attend and indicate whether you
will investigate past occurrences at yo,ur plant.

ryfsh,$nVery truly yours, ,

- , c
; 4* ggwip- ,; i @1

f .; / # y.y4

-- ,,,_,,[/ -
.

_
Service Manager bec: R. Berchin

- "ER Kane
-

GM OldsJTJ/krd -. . . . -
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JD Phinney
CC: R.P. Dubre' -.C. A. Creacy -, _ . -

- Record Ctr. NSS-11/T1.2
R J, Rodr0guez. J.H. Johnston _.
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BabcockaWilcox g ,, o,,,,,2, o,,,

P.o. Box 126o. Lynenturg. Va. 2 '50s

" "h " (80438' Sill
bec: CD Russell'

JD Phinney February 2, 1979
RC Luken ONS-79-35JH Taylor

Record Ctr. fiSS-3/4/9/Tl.2
_ _ _ . . . .

Mr. K. S. Canady .

Manager, Projects & Licensing
Duke Power Company .

P.O. Box 33189
Charlotte, NC

.

Subject: Oconee fluclear Station
Loss of Pressurizer Level During Transients

Reference: Letter, James E. Foster (NRC) to J. H. Taylor (B&W),
January 31, 1979 (attached).

Dear Mr. Canady:

B&W~ has received the attached request for information concerning the loss
of pressurizer level indication at B&W plants from the f:RC Region III
office. The Region III office is requesting this information based on
their feeling :nat a loss of pressurizer level indication violates
Criterion 13 - Instrumentation and Cor. trol which states " Instrumentation
~ hall be proviced to monitor vartaoles anc systems over their antici-s
pated range for normal operations, for anticioated operational occurrences,
and for accident conditions as appropriate to ensure adequate safety..."..

Because of the tight schedule of their request, we would appreciate your
prompt response to this request. If you choose to supply the requested
informatior, for your plant (s), it would be desirable for the inf:rmation
to be in our hands by February 8,1979 so we can compile the information
and develop the proper startegy. .

Present plans call for a strategy meeting Tuesday, February 13,1979, in
lynchburg to discuss the concern for utilities that plan to attend the

.

. February 14, 1979 meeting. ,

Please notify CD Russell or myself if you plan to attend and indicate.

whether you will investigate past occurrences at your plant.

Very truly yours,

is,c W m 6.

.

R. P. Williamson'

Associate Service Manager

RPW/hh
. mp

Q ., ,m o u w k f fkicc: RL Gill f
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